FILED

Sep 11, 2024

From: Shekhar, Varun
To: r5Shearingclerk 2:1 pm
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for INEOS ABS (USA) LLC (Addystbn, Ohio); Docket

number: CAA-05-2024-0054
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:10:16 PM U.S. EPA REGION 5
Attachments: image001.png HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received, thank you.

Varun Shekhar
Shareholder
Environmental & Transportation Safety

Babst|Calland

Babst Calland Clements & Zomnir, PC
505 9th Street NW
Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202.975.1390 Fax: 412.773.8760
Mobile: 412.737.4088 vshekhar@babstcalland.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, please note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
prohibited. Babst Calland Clements & Zomnir, PC

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Shekhar, Varun <VShekhar@babstcalland.com>

Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for INEOS ABS (USA) LLC
(Addyston, Ohio); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0054

I ATTENTION: Email sent from outside Babst Calland.

Hello,

Please see the email below that was sent today at 1:41pm CDT. I'm forwarding to you because there
was an error in your email address on that transmittal.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868
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From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:41 PM

To: daniel.eckerle@ineos.com; vshekhar@babstcalland.comm; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
McAuliffe, Mary <mcauliffe.mary@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Defranco, Karyn
<Defranco.Karyn@epa.gov>; Loukeris, Constantinos <loukeris.constantinos@epa.gov>; Dickens,

Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara <breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise

<Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; RSAirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia

<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; joshua.koch@epa.ohio.gov; mike.kramer@hamilton-co.org
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for INEOS ABS (USA) LLC (Addyston,
Ohio); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0054

Dear Daniel Eckerle,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0054, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate
of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center.

The addresses for standard or other delivery of a check listed in Paragraph 45 of this CAFO have
been changed. Please follow the payment instructions in the attachment and contact me if you need
additional information pertaining to payment methods.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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